
 
  

  
  

 

 
 

 

  
 
 
 

        
       
          

          

 
 
 
                                                   

                                                    
                                                  

                                                  
          

   
    

   
           

   
      
        

      
            

        
      

   
    
     
    

   

Stein, Mark 

From: linda.landis@eversource.com 
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 8:37 AM 
To: Stein, Mark 
Cc: Taylor, Spence 
Subject: Re: New Draft NPDES Permit for Schiller Station 

Mark: We really appreciate the advance notice.  Our resources are stretched very thin these days so it is helpful to know 
what is headed our way.  I'll let you know if we identify any significant issues after we have a chance to review.  
We certainly would appreciate the electronic version when that is available. 
Thanks again.  Linda 

Linda T. Landis 
Senior Counsel 
Eversource Energy 
780 No. Commercial Street 
Manchester, NH  03101 
(603)634-2700 
Fax (603)634-2438 
linda.landis@eversource.com 

From: "Stein, Mark" <Stein.Mark@epa.gov> 
To: Linda T. Landis/NUS@NU, "Taylor, Spence" <STAYLOR@balch.com>, 
Date: 09/30/2015 07:14 AM 
Subject: New Draft NPDES Permit for Schiller Station 

Hi Linda & Spence – Just a quick email to confirm that the permits office here has told me that the new Draft NPDES Permit for 
Schiller Station should go out today. I had told you both previously that we were shooting to get the draft permit out by the end of 
this month and it appears that we will make that goal. Michael Cobb of the permits office has told me that he called Allan Palmer 
yesterday to let him know and that the package of papers should be mailed out today. I will find out when material will be available 
electronically and let you know. 

Thanks. 

‐ Mark Stein 

Mark A. Stein 
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel 
EPA Region 1 
5 Post Office Square, Suite 100 
Mail Code ORA 18‐1 
Boston, MA 02109‐3912 

Tel.: 617‐918‐1077 
E‐Fax: 617‐918‐0077 
Email: stein.mark@epa.gov 
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This e-mail, including any files or attachments transmitted with it, is confidential and/or proprietary and is 
intended for a specific purpose and for use only by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any 
disclosure, copying or distribution of this e-mail or the taking of any action based on its contents, other than for 
its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and delete it from your system. Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail are not necessarily 
those of Northeast Utilities, its subsidiaries and affiliates dba Eversource Energy (Eversource). E-mail 
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be error-free or secure or free from viruses, and Eversource disclaims all 
liability for any resulting damage, errors, or omissions.  
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